
I. CALL TO ORDER 

Wednesday, July 20, 2016 

9:30 a.m. 

Commissioner's Meeting Room 
Lincoln County Courthouse 

225 W. Olive Street, Room 108 
Newport, Oregon 

II. ROLL CALL - ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 

III. RECOGNITION/PROCLAMATION 

A. New Hire Introductions - Presented by Bridget Robertson 

Board of Commissioners 
225 West Olive Street 
Room 110 
Newport, OR 97365 
Phone: 541 .265.4100 
FAX: 541 .265.4176 

B. Resolution #16-20-7 _A_ Proclaiming July 17-23, 2016 as "Parole, Probation and 
Community Supervision Week" in Lincoln County
Presented by: Suzi Gonzales and Mike Hart 

IV. ADOPTION OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. Minutes of Board of Commissioners Meeting 

1. Order #7-16-~00 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes of April 20, 2016 

2. Order #7- 16- ~b\ Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes of April 27, 2016 

B. Commission Appointments and Resignations 

C. License Applications or Renewals 

D. Tax Foreclosure, Right-of-Way, Sales and Deeds 

1. Order #7-16-~~ In the Matter of the Execution of Quitclaim Deed for Certain 
Tax Acquired Property to Anthony W. Applegate 

E. General Budget Resolutions 

Updated: July 19, 2016, 8:48 AM - Page 1of3 -



Agenda of July 20, 2016 - Board of Commissioners Meeting 

F. Acting as Governing Body of County Wide Service Districts 

G. Documents and Recording Matters in the Commissioners Journal 

1. Resolution #16-20-7 _B_ Declaring a certain County owned vehicle to be 
surplus and authorizing its disposal 

H. Execution of Documents 

1. Agreement 149211 Amendment 2 - between the State of Oregon, Department of 
Human Services and Lincoln County for the provision of coed adolescent shelter 
services (Terms; Effective May 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017; not to exceed $235,118.84) 

2. Agreement 147795 Amendment 7 - between the Oregon Health Authority and 
Lincoln County for financing of community addictions and mental health services. 
(Terms; Effective July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2017, not to exceed $804,160) 

3. Agreement 147795 Amendment 8 - between the Oregon Health Authority and 
Lincoln County for financing of community addictions and mental health services. 
(Terms; Effective July 1, 2015 --. June 30, 2017, not to exceed $1 ,282,812) 

4. Agreement 147795 Amendment 10 - between the Oregon Health Authority and 
Lincoln County for financing of community addictions and mental health services. 
(Terms; Effective July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2017 adding $1 ,189 to SE#28 and adding 
$812,073 to SE) 

5. Agreement 147795 Amendment 11 - between the Oregon Health Authority and 
Lincoln County for financing of community addictions and mental health services. 
(Terms; Effective July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2017; adding $720 to SE#81) 

V. PUBLIC HEARING 

VI. DECISION/ ACTION 

A. Resolution #16-20-7 L In the Matter of Providing a Tax Exemption for Homesteads 
of the Surviving Spouses of Certain Public Safety Officers -
Presented by: Sheriff Landers 

B. Ordinance #488 Relating to Taxes Imposed on the Recreational Sale of 
Marijuana Items; Creating New Provisions Beginning with 
LCC 5.305; and Referring the Ordinance to the Voters for 
Approval. (First Reading) 

VII. DISCUSSION/INFORMATION 

A. Initiating the Transfer of Big Creek County Road 402 to the City of Newport -
Presented by: Roy Kinion and Wayne Belmont 

Updated: July 19, 2016, 8:48 AM - Page 2 of 3 



Agenda of July 20, 2016 -Board of Commissioners Meeting 

VIII. BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AS THE GOVERNING BODY OF COUNTY-WIDE 
SERVICE DISTRICTS 

IX. REPORTS 

A. Elected Officials/Department Directors/Program Coordinators and Consultants 

1. Siuslaw National Forest, Hebo Ranger District Update - Presented by: Sally 
Christensen and Debbie Wilkins 

2. Commissioners 

X. CONSTITUENT INPUT (Limited to five minutes per constituent) 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(e) to discuss real property transactions 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 

XIII. OTHER SCHEDULED MEETINGS AND APPOINTMENTS OF THE BOARD 

Monday, July 25, 2016 - 9:30 a.m. - Office Meeting and Board Briefing in the 
Commissioner' s Small Meeting Room, Lincoln County Courthouse Room #110, 225 West 
Olive Street, Newport; meeting to cover office priorities, operations, procedures and 
workflow 

Wednesday, July 27, 2016 - 9:30 a.m. - Board of Commissioners Meeting in the 
Commissioner' s Meeting Room, Lincoln County Courthouse Room #108, 225 West Olive 
Street, Newport, 

For special physical, language or other accommodations at Board's meeting, please contact the 
Board at 265-4100 (voice) or dial 7-1-1 Relay Service and include e-mail as soon as possible, but 
at least 48 hours before the meeting. 

Updated: July 19, 20 16, 8:48 AM - Page 3 of 3 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
FOR THE COUNTY OF LINCOLN, OREGON 

In the Matter of 

PROCLAIMING JULY 17-23, 2016 AS 
"PAROLE, PROBATION AND 
COMMUNITY SUPERVISION WEEK" 
IN LINCOLN COUNTY 

) 
) RESOLUTION# 
) 
) 
) 
) 

~~~~~~~~ 

WHEREAS, community corrections is an essential part of the justice system; and 

WHEREAS, community corrections professionals uphold the law with dignity, 
while recognizing the right of the public to be safe-guarded from criminal activity; and 

WHEREAS, community corrections professionals are responsible for supervising 
adult and juvenile offenders in the community; and 

WHEREAS, community corrections professionals are trained professionals who 
provide services and referrals for offenders; and 

WHEREAS, community corrections professionals work in partnership with 
community agencies and groups; and 

WHEREAS, community corrections professionals promote prevention, 
intervention and advocacy; and 

WHEREAS, community corrections professionals provide services, support, and 
protection for victims; and 

WHEREAS, community corrections professionals advocate community and 
restorative justice; and 

Page 1 of2 



WHEREAS, community corrections professionals are a true "Force for Positive 
Change" in their communities. 

N,OW, THEREFORE, we the Lincoln County Board of Commissioners do 
hereby proclaim July 17-23, 2016 to be "Parole, Probation and Community Supervision 
Week" in Lincoln County. We encourage all citizens to honor community corrections 
professionals and to recognize their achievements in changing lives and building futures 
for adult and juveniles under community supervision. 

Dated this 201
h day of July 2016. 

LINCOLN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

BILL HALL, Chair 

TERRY N. THOMPSON, Commissioner 

DOUG HUNT, Commissioner 

RESOLUTION # 
~~~~~~~~ 

Page 2 of2 



4 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

FOR LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON 

In the Matter of 

Providing a Tax Exemption for the Homesteads 
of Surviving Spouses of Certain Public Safety Officers 

) 
) 
) RESOLUTION# ___ _ 
) 

Whereas the Oregon Legislature enacted, and the Governor signed, a law in the 2016 
legislative session, 2016 Oregon Laws Chapter 56 (Senate Bill 1513), which authorizes a 
county through appropriate enactment to provide a partial property tax exemption for the 
homestead of surviving spouses of certain public safety officers killed in the line of duty; and 

Whereas the new law further defines public safety officers as being fire service 
professionals, police officers and reserve officers as those positions are defined in ORS 
18 lA.355; defines "homestead" and "surviving spouse; allows the exemption for up to 
$250,000 of assessed value for the homestead owned and occupied by the surviving spouse; 
and further defines conditions and qualifications for applying for and granting the property 
tax exemption; and 

Whereas the Lincoln County Board of Commissioners desires to enact a resolution as 
authorized by law to allow this exemption for qualified applicants. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Commissioners does resolve that: 

1. Lincoln County authorizes a property tax exemption of up to $250,000 of assessed value to 
all qualifying applicants for the homestead of surviving spouses of certain public safety 
officers killed in the line of duty in accordance with 2016 Oregon Laws Chapter 56 (Senate 
Bill 1513). 

2. Applicants must meet all conditions and requirements of 2016 Oregon Laws Chapter 56 
(SenateBill 1513). 

3. Copies of this Resolution be provided to Lincoln County Assessor Joe Davidson and to 
Lincoln County Counsel Wayne Belmont. 

DATED this ___ day of ____ ~ 2016. 

LINCOLN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Bill Hall, Chair Doug Hunt, Commissioner 

PAGE I: RESOLUTION # ____ _ 
Office of Lincoln County Legal Counsel 

225 West Olive Street , Room 110 
Newport, Oregon 97365 

(541)265-4108 

Terry N. Thompson, Commissioner 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

2 

3 

4 
5 

FOR LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON 

ORDINANCE# 

6 Relating to taxes imposed on the recreational sale of marijuana items; creating new 
7 provisions beginning with LCC 5.305; and referring the ordinance to the voters for 
8 approval. 
9 

10 

11 Findings: 

12 WHEREAS, ORS 475B.345(2) provides in part that a governing body of a county may 
13 adopt an ordinance to be referred to the voters that imposes a tax or fee on the sale of marijuana 
14 items sold in the unincorporated area subject to the jurisdiction of a county by a person that holds 
15 a license under ORS 475B.110 (marijuana retailer); and 

16 WHEREAS, ORS 475B.345(4) limits the tax or fee referenced above to 3%; and 

17 WHEREAS, ORS 475B.310(3) indicates that if a governing body of a county adopts an 
18 ordinance as referenced above, the governing body shall refer the measure of the ordinance to the 
19 electors of the county for approval at the next statewide general election; and 

20 WHEREAS, the Board of Lincoln County Commissioners wants to impose a tax on the 
21 sale of marijuana items by a marijuana retailer in the unincorporated area subject to the 
22 jurisdiction of the county. 

23 The Lincoln County Board of Commissioners ordains as follows : 

24 SECTION 1. 

25 Provided that this ordinance is approved by electors of Lincoln County on November 8, 
26 2016, Chapter 5 of the Lincoln County Code (LCC) is amended by adding the following sections 
27 as outlined below. 

28 5.305 Definitions 

29 As used in LCC 5.305 to 5.315, unless the context requires otherwise: 

30 

31 

(1) "Marijuana items" has the meaning given that term in ORS 475B.015(16). 

Page 1 of 2 - ORDINANCE # __ 

NOTE: Matter in boldfaced type in an amended section is new; matter [italic and bracketed"J is existing ordinance to be omitted. 
New sections are in boldfaced type. 

Office of Lincoln County Legal Counsel 
225 West Olive Street, Room 110 

Newport, Oregon 97365 
(541 ) 265-4108 



1 (2) "Marijuana retailer" means a person who sells marijuana items to a 
2 consumer in this state. 
3 

4 (3) "Retail sale price" means the price paid for a marijuana item, excluding tax, 
5 to a marijuana retailer by or on behalf of a consumer of the marijuana item. 

6 5.310 Tax Imposed 

7 As described in ORS 475B.345, Lincoln County hereby imposes a tax of 3 percent 
8 on the retail sale price of marijuana items by a marijuana retailer in the unincorporated 
9 area of Lincoln County. 

10 5.315 Collection 

11 The tax shall be collected at the point of sale of a marijuana item by a marijuana 
12 retailer at the time at which the retail sale occurs and remitted by each marijuana retailer 
13 that engages in the retail sale of marijuana items. 

14 SECTION 2. 

15 This ordinance shall be referred to the electors of Lincoln County at the next statewide 
16 general election on Tuesday, November 8, 2016. 

17 SECTION 3. 

18 This ordinance shall be effective immediately upon certification of the election results if 
19 approved by the electors of Lincoln County at the election of November 8, 2016. 

DATED this ____ day of August, 2016. 

LINCOLN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Bill Hall, Chair 

Terry N. Thompson, Commissioner 

Doug Hunt, Commissioner 

ATTESTED TO: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Tanya Graham, Recorder Wayne Belmont, County Counsel 

Page 2 of2 - ORDINANCE # __ 

NOTE: Matter in boldfaced type in an amended section is new; matter [italic and bracketed"J is existing ordinance to be omitted. 
New sections are in boldfaced type. 

Office of Lincoln County Legal Counsel 
225 West Olive Street, Room 110 

Newport, Oregon 97365 
(541) 265-4 108 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

2 FOR LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON 

3 In the Matter of: 

4 Approving Ref erral to the Electors of Lincoln County the ) 
5 

6 

7 

Question of Imposing a Three Percent Tax on the Sale of ) 

Marijuana items by a Marijuana Retailer within the 

Unincorporated Areas of Lincoln County 

) 

) 

RESOLUTION NO. ___ _ 

8 WHEREAS, ORS 475B.345 provides that a county governing body may adopt an ordinance to be 

9 referred to the voters that imposes up to a three percent tax or fee on the sale of marijuana items in 
10 the unincorporated area of the county; and 

11 WHEREAS, the Lincoln County Board of Commissioners adopted Ordinance No. __ , which 

12 imposes a tax of three percent on the sale of marijuana items by a marijuana retailer in the 
13 unincorporated areas of the county; 

14 NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AND 
15 ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

16 1. A measure election is hereby called for the purpose of submitting to the electors of 
17 Lincoln County a measure imposing a three percent tax on the sale of marijuana items 
18 by a marijuana retailer in the unincorporated areas of the county, a copy of which is 

19 attached hereto as "Exhibit l ", and incorporated by reference. 
20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

2. This measure election shall be held in Lincoln County on November 8, 2016, for the 
next general election. As required by ORS 254.465, the measure election shall be 
conducted by mail by the Lincoln County Clerk, according to the procedures adopted by 

the Oregon Secretary of State. 

3. The Lincoln County Board of Commissioners authorizes County Counsel to act on 
behalf of the county and to take such further action as is necessary to carry out the intent 

and purposes set forth herein, in compliance with the applicable provisions of the law. 

4. The Lincoln County Board of Commissioners hereby approves the ballot title for the 
measure, which is referenced in 1) above, and which is attached hereto as "Exhibit l ", 

and incorporated by reference. County Counsel is authorized to deposit the ballot title 
with the County Clerk within the times set by law. County Counsel is authorized to 

make minor adjustments to the ballot title upon review with the County Clerk. 

Page I- Resolution No. ____ _ 

Office of Lincoln County Legal Counsel 
225 West Olive Street, Room 110 

Newport, Oregon 97365 
(503) 265-4108 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

IO 

11 

12 

13 

5. Upon receiving the ballot title for this measure, the County Clerk shall publish in the 
next available edition of a newspaper of general circulation in the county a notice of 
receipt of the ballot title, including notice that an elector may file a petition for review 
of the ballot title. 

6. The explanatory statement for this measure, which is attached hereto as "Exhibit 2", and 
incorporated by reference, is hereby approved. County Counsel is authorized to make 
minor adjustments to the explanatory statement upon review with the County Clerk. 

7. The Notice of Measure Election shall be delivered to the County Clerk for Lincoln 
County for inclusion on the ballot for the November 8, 2016 election. 

8. This resolution is effective upon its adoption. 

DATED this __ day of August, 2016. 

LINCOLN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Bill Hall, Chair 

Terry N. Thompson, Commissioner 

Page 2- Resolution No. ____ _ 

Doug Hunt, Commissioner 

Office of Lincoln County Legal Counsel 
225 West Olive Street, Room 110 

ewport, Oregon 97365 
(503) 265-4108 



"Exhibit 1" 

TO 

LINCOLN COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. ----- -

BALLOT TITLE 

CAPTION 

Imposes county tax on marijuana retailer' s sale of marijuana items 

QUESTION 

Shall Lincoln County impose three percent tax on the sale of retail marijuana items in unincorporated 
areas of the county? 

SUMMARY 

Under state law, a county governing body may adopt an ordinance to be referred to the voters of the 
county imposing up to a three percent tax or fee on the sale of retail marijuana items in unincorporated 
areas of the of the county by a state licensed marijuana retailer. The Lincoln County Board of 
Commissioners adopted Ordinance No. on August 2016, which imposes a three 
percent tax on the sale of marijuana items by a marijuana retailer and referring the ordinance to the voters 
at the General Election to be held on November 8, 2016. 

Approval of this measure would impose a three percent tax on the sale of marijuana items in the 
unincorporated areas of the county by a state licensed marijuana retailer. The tax would be collected at the 
point of sale and remitted by the marijuana retailer. 

Page 1 of 1 



"Exhibit 2" 

To 

LINCOLN COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. ------

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

Approval of this measure would impose a three percent tax on the sale of marijuana items by a 
marijuana retailer within the unincorporated areas of Lincoln County. If approved the estimated revenues 
from this tax are unknown. There are no restrictions on how the county may use the revenues generated 
by this tax. 

Under Measure 91 , adopted by Oregon voters in November of 2014, codified in ORS Chapter 
475B and amended by the Legislature in 2015 and 2016, the Oregon Liquor Control Commission must 
license the retail sale ofrecreational marijuana. ORS 475B.345 provides that a county governing body 
may adopt an ordinance imposing up to a three percent tax on the sale of marijuana items (which include 
marijuana concentrates, extracts, edibles, and other products intended for human consumption and use) by 
retail licensees in the unincorporated areas of the county, but the ordinance must be referred to the county 
voters at a statewide general election. The Lincoln County Board of Commissioners has adopted an 
ordinance imposing a three percent tax on the sale of marijuana items by a retail licensee in the 
unincorporated areas of the county, and as a result, has referred this measure to the county voters. 

Page 1 of 1 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

FOR LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON 

In the Matter of 

INITIATING PROCEEDINGS TO 
TRANSFER JURISDICTION OVER 
BIG CREEK ROAD, COUNTY ROAD 
# 402, TO THE CITY OF NEWPORT 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

IO WHEREAS Lincoln County and the City of Newport entered into a Memorandum of 

11 Agreement, dated April 23, 2014 recorded by Board of Commissioners' Order No. 4-14-108, 

12 setting general timelines and procedures for the potential transfer of jurisdiction and 

13 maintenance responsibility for Big Creek Road, County Road # 402 from the County to the 

14 City; and 

15 WHEREAS the City has completed the necessary pre-transfer process of amending the 

16 Urban Growth Boundary (UGB) and annexing certain properties adjacent to the Road into the 

17 City, City of Newport Ordinance # 2050 dated May 6, 2013 and Lincoln County Ordinance 

18 #476 dated April 16, 2014 ( UGB Amendment) and City of Newport Ordinance# 2095 dated 

19 May 2, 2016 (Annexation); and 

20 WHEREAS the County completed the necessary pre-transfer process of legalizing the 

21 location of the Road under ORS Chapter 368, initiated by Board of Commissioners' Order No. 

22 5-15-127 dated May 20, 2015 and completed and finalized by Board of Commissioners' Order 

23 No. 9-15-228 dated September 2, 2015; and 

24 WHEREAS after further discussions between County and City staffs the 

25 recommendations are to transfer the Road in its current condition (no additional work) and 

26 have the city assume maintenance responsibility immediately upon transfer; and 

Page 1 -- ORDER # ______ _ 
Office of Lincoln County Legal Counsel 

225 West Olive Street, Room 110 
Newport, Oregon 97365 

(541 ) 265-4108 



WHEREAS transfer can be initiated in accordance with ORS 373.270. The City of 

2 Newport will consider adoption of appropriate municipal legislation requesting surrender of 

3 the Road under ORS 373.270(6); 

4 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT: 

5 (1) Proceedings are initiated to transfer jurisdiction in accordance with ORS 373.270 

6 to the City of Newport over that portion of Big Creek County Road, County Road # 402 

7 described in Exhibit "A". 

8 (2) A public hearing on this matter shall be conducted by the Board of 

9 Commissioners at a regularly scheduled Board meeting. 

10 (4) The County shall cause notice of the hearing to be posted or published m 

11 accordance with ORS 373.270(2). 

12 (5) A copy of this order shall be provided to the Newport City Manager Spencer Nebel; 

13 Newport Public Works Director Tim Gross; Newport Community Development Director 

14 Derrick Tokos; Lincoln County Public Works Director Roy Kinion; and Lincoln County 

15 . Counsel Wayne Belmont. 

Dated this ____ day of ___ _, 2016. 

LINCOLN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Bill Hall, Chair 

Terry N. Thompson, Commissioner 

Doug Hunt, Commissioner 

Page 2 -- ORDER # _____ _ 
Office of Lincoln County Legal Counsel 

225 West Olive Street, Room 110 
ewport, Oregon 97365 

(541 ) 265-4108 



Exhibit "A" 

Lincoln County to City of Newport 
Transfer Portion of Big Creek County Road 

County Road #402 

Big Creek Road Centerline Description 

To Be Provided by Lincoln County Surveyor 

Page 3 -- ORDER # _____ _ 



Hebo Ranger District, Siuslaw National Forest 
2016 Program of Work 

Vegetation and Wildlife Habitat Management 

Landscape-scale Restoration Project Planning 

Schooner-Rock Restoration Project Planning 
• Location: East of Lincoln City in the Schooner and Rock Creek basins. 
• Purpose: Restoration thinning in young managed stands (25 to 60 years old) to promote 

development of late successional forest, snag and down wood creation in managed and 
natural stands, road reconstruction and decommissioning, large wood additions to streams. 

• Timeline: Comment period in late April, decision this fall . 

Sand Lake Restoration Project Planning 
• Location: East of Hwy. 101 , West of Cape Lookout and Cape Meyers 
• Purpose: Restoration thinning in young managed stands (30 to 60 years old) to promote 

development of late successional forest, snag and down wood creation in managed and natural 
stands, road reconstruction and decommissioning, large wood additions to streams. 

• Time line: Project planning beginning Spring 2016, public scoping expected early 20 17 

Vegetation Management Projects 

Invasive Plant Treatment 
• Location and Purpose: Likely to treat knotweed in the vicinity of the Salmon River estuary and 

European beachgrass in the Sand Lake Research Natural Area with herbicides. District-wide 
manual and mechanical treatments focused on more wide-spread species (Scot' s broom, 
Himalayan blackberry, foxglove, ox-eye daisy, tansy ragwort, etc.) . 

• Timeline: Ongoing. 

Misc. Silviculture Projects 

• Preparing and administering contracts for planting, vexar tubing maintenance and release (from 
shrub competition) of recently planted trees. Trees are being planted in gaps and open canopy 
areas of commercially thinned stands for species diversity. 

• Preparing and administering firewood sales along roads for road maintenance and to provide 
firewood for local communities. 

• Non-commercial thinning and possibly some pruning for control of bear damage. 

Timber Sales 

• Sold contracts being administered are Huck Thin, Hebo Heli Thin, Cloverdale Thin, Buzzard 
Thin, Hom Thin, Bixby Thin, and Panther Thin Stewardship. (- 1, 738 acres and 33,943 MBF) . 

• Sales offered this year: 1432 Thin, South Lake Stewardship and Farmer Thin 

Coastal Meadows and Oregon Silverspot Butterfly 

Forest-wide Coastal Meadow Restoration Strategy. 

• Location: Forest-wide, but local locations include Cascade Head 
and Mount Hebo. 

USDA Forest Service is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 



• Purpose: Develop a strategy for implementing restoration actions aimed at developing healthy 
native coastal meadows which support the critically threatened Oregon Silverspot butterfly as 
well as a diverse community of native plants and animals. 

• Time line: NEPA for site-specific restoration plans to be initiated in FY 1 7. 

Meadow Maintenance Planning and Implementation 
• Location: Mt. Hebo, Salmon River area, other locations throughout the District 
• Purpose: Ongoing maintenance of open meadows to provide habitat for Oregon silverspot 

butterfly, elk, and other wildlife. Limit encroachment from trees and reduce competition between 
native vegetation and invasive non-native plants. 

• Time line: NEPA complete, implementation this summer and ongoing 

Oregon silverspot butterfly habitat restoration and maintenance 
• Location: Existing occupied habitat on Mt. Hebo 
• Purpose: Maintain the quality of existing occupied habitat by treating encroaching vegetation and 

invasive plants and aiding establishment of violets and nectar plants. 
• Timeline: Implementation in some areas is planned for this summer, and is ongoing 

Aquatic Restoration Projects 

North Creek Fish Passage 
• Location: Drift Creek (Siletz) watershed, Lincoln Co. 
• Purpose: Replace an undersized, failing culvert on North Creek to improve passage for coho, 

winter steelhead, Fall Chinook, cutthroat trout, and pacific lamprey. 
• Timeline: Planned to have design complete in 2016 and implement project in 2018. 

Nestucca Watershed Nutrient Enhancement 
• Location: Locations throughout the District. 
• Purpose: Place salmon and/or steelhead carcasses from ODFW fish hatcheries in the upper 

watershed reaches near pools or debris jams in order to retain the marine derived nutrients in the 
ecosystem. 

• Timeline January 2016 to February 2023, during spawning season each year. 

Salmon SuperHwy Projects 

Moon Creek Culvert Replacement 
• Location: Moon Creek is tributary of the Nestucca River. Moon Creek road is a county road and 

is approximately 4 miles east of the community of Beaver in Tillamook County. 
• Purpose: Replace a failing culvert on Moon Creek to restore fish passage for Steelbead and 

Cutthroat trout as well as restore the natural hydraulic regime. 
• Timeline: Planned to be implemented in the summer of 2016. 

Boulder Creek Culvert Replacement 
• Location: Boulder Creek, a tributary to the Nestucca River, on Blankenship Road off of Blaine 

Road (Hwy 858), 5 miles east of the community of Beaver in Tillamook County. 
• Purpose: Replace a failing undersized culvert with a bridge to accommodate natural stream 

processes and restore fish passage for Coho, Chinook, Steelhead, Cutthroat trout, and Pacific 
Lamprey. 

• Timeline: Planned to be implemented in 2017. 



Recreation and Lands Projects 

Cascade Head Information and Education Project 

• Location: Along Fraser Road within the boundaries of Cascade Head Scenic-Research Area 
• Purpose: Construction of interpretative day use facility that will tell the story of CHSRA by 

providing educational and scientific information to the public. Project also includes a vault toilet, 
parking for up to ten passenger vehicles and two over-length vehicles, and a short walking trail 
adjacent to Fraser Road that ends at an overlook of the estuary. 

• Timeline: Implementation this year. 

Rocky Bend and Castle Rock Campground Repurposing 
• Location: Rocky Bend campground is located adjacent to the Nestucca River and Castle Rock 

Campground is adjacent to Three Rivers River. 
• Purpose: Gating both locations to allow better management. Will be working with partners to 

correct issues. 
• Timeline: Planning to be completed this year, implementation in 2016. 

Hebo Lake Picnic Shelter Improvement Project 
• Location: Hebo Lake Campground 
• Purpose: The existing picnic shelter will have structure restoration done with wood salvaged 

from hazard trees. 
• Timeline: Implementation in summer 2016. 

Special Uses 

• Issuance of new special use authorizations and reauthorizations of existing special uses that 
include utility easements, recreational events, operation of organizational camps, and road right 
of ways. 

• NEPA analysis and authorization of new road construction to access private lands adjacent to 
National Forest System lands. 

Road Maintenance Activities 
• District-wide road repair and maintenance on various timber sale, stewardship, and road 

maintenance contracts including storm damage mitigation. 

Key District Contacts 
District Ranger Deb Wilkins 503-392-5 117 dwilkins(a),fs. fed.us 

Timber Operations Jon Porier 503-392-5137 jporier@fs .fed.us 
Project Planning/NEPA Sally Christensen (Acting) 503-392-5119 smchristensen@.fs .fed.us 

Lands & Recreation Debbie Hobbs 503-392-5122 dshobbs@.fs .fed.us 



R. 10 W. R. 9W. 

~--------

..5 1..::it:. 0 /-u 1 o 
-.,._,J) :§Ja. 

I 

j 
I 

! I 
I 

~ 
I 

J, 

I --------.,•' 
3 4.5 6 

Mile 

R. 8W. 

Hebo Ranger District 
2016 Projects 

Hebo Ranger District Projects 

Culvert Replacements 
• Boulder Creek Culvert Replacement 

• Moon Creek Culvert Replacement 

• 
Rocky Bend CG Repurposing 

Hebo Lake Picnic Shelter Improvement 

Cascade Head Interpretive Site 

1432 Thin T.S. 

f22J South Lake Stewardsh ip 

f22J Farmer Thin T.S. 

D Huck Th in T. S. 

D Hebo Heli T.S. 

D Cloverdale Thin T.S . 

D Buzzard Th in T.S . 

c:J Horn Th in T.S. 

D Bixby Th in Stewardship 

D Panther Thin Stewardship 

Cascade Head SRA 

USFS 

SLM 
N CTGR 

A State 

Other 

C/J 
cc 
i-..: 

C/J 
r-.. 
i-..: 

C/J 
00 

i-..: 



Lincoln County 
Board of Commissioners Meeting 

Commissioners' Meeting Room 
Room 108 

Lincoln County Courthouse 

Date: July 20, 2016 

*****Constituent Input is limited to five minutes***** 

Sign Up Sheet (Please Print Clearly) 

Print your name: Mailing Address: Phone: 


